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Notice is hereby given that the Twentieth Annual General Meeting of the members of Mahaveer
Infoway Limited will be held on Tuesday, 16*” August 2011 at 10.00 A.M, at the Registered Office of
the Company, 7-1-24/2/C, #301/A, Dhansi Surabhi Complex, Greenlands, Ameerpet, Hyderabad to
transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited balance sheet as at 3T* March 2011 and profit & 

loss account for the year ended on that date and the Reports of the Board of Directors and 
Auditors thereon

2. To declare dividend on Equity share capital.
3. To appoint Director in place of Mr. Ashok Kumar Jain, who retires by rotation and being eligible, 

offer himself for re-appointment.
4. To appoint Director in place of Mr. Rajender Kumar Jain, who retires by rotation and being 

eligible, offer himself for re-appointment.
5. To appoint Auditors to hold office from the conclusion of this meeting until the conclusion of the 

next Annual General Meeting of the Company and to authorize the Board of Directors to fix 
their remuneration for the said period.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
6. To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s) the following resolution as 

an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Hanuman Das Malu, who was appointed as additional director of the 
company pursuant to the provisions of section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 by the board of 
directors w.e.f. 24.05.2011 and who holds the office up-to date of the ensuing annual general 
meeting and in respect cf whcm the company has received a notice in writing under section 
257 read with section 190 of the said Act, alcng with requisite depcsitprcpcsing him as candidate 
for the office of director of the company, be and is hereby appointed as a director of the company 
whose period of office is liable to be determined by retirement of directors by rotation.”

7. Increase in Authorized Share Capital of the Company:
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution 
as a Special Rescluticn:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant tc Secticns 16 and 94 cf the Companies Act, 1956, and cther 
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 the authorised share capital cf the company 
be and is hereby increased from Rs. 6,00,00,000 (Rupees Six crores only) divided into 60,00,000 
(Sixty lakhs only) equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees ten only) each tc Rs. 20,00,00,000 (Rupees 
Twenty crores only) divided into 2,00,00,000 (Two crores only) equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees 
ten only) each ccnsequently the existing Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the 
company be and is hereby altered by deleting the same and substituting in its place, the 
following as new Clause V:

V. The Authorized share capital cf the company is Rs. 20,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty crores only) 
divided into 2,00,00,000 (Two crores only) equity shares of Rs.10/- (Ten only) each with 
pcwer cf the company to increase or reduce the capital and the shares in the capital for the 
time being info several classes and fo attach theretc respectively such preferential, differed, 
qualified or special rights, privileges or conditions and fo vary modify or abrogate any such 
rights, privileges or conditions as may for the time being be provided by the regulations of the



company and to issue any part of its capital original or increased with or without any preference, 
priority or special privileges or subject to any postponement of to any conditions or restrictions 
and that unless the conditions of issue shall otherwise expressly declare every issue of share 
whether declared to preference or otherwise shall be subject to the power herein before 
contained.
“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to take all 
such necessary steps /  actions as may be deemed expedient to give effect to this resolution 
including signing and filing of all such necessary forms and documents as may be required in 
this regard.”

8. ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES ON THE BASIS OF FOLLOW ON PUBLIC ISSUE:
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as 
a special resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 81 (1 A) and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956 (including any amendments thereto or 
reenactments thereof for the time being in force) and the provisions in the Memorandum and 
Articles of Association of the Company and the Listing Agreement entered into by the Company 
with the Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Limited (ASE) where the Shares of the Company are 
listed, the provisions of Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and rules regulation framed 
there under and in accordance with applicable rules and regulations and subject to such other 
approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions of the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (SEBI) including SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2009, 
Government of India (GOI), Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and all other appropriate and/or 
concerned authorities, and subject to such conditions and modifications, as may be prescribed 
by any of them in granting such approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions which may be 
agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company (“Board”) (which term shall be deemed to 
include any Committee which the Board may have constituted or hereafter constitute for the 
time being exercising the powers conferred on the Board by this Resolution), the consent of 
the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors to issue, offer, create and 
allot Securities including Equity Shares, Global Depository Receipts (GDRs) and/or American 
Depository Receipts (ADRs) Convertible into Equity Shares, Foreign Currency Convertible 
Bonds (FCCBs), Warrants, Convertible into Depository Receipts with underlying Equity Shares/ 
Equity Shares (hereinafter referred to as “Securities”) for an aggregate sum not exceeding Rs 
50 crore (INR ) or any other currency (ies) with such premium as may be appropriate, directly 
to Eligible Investors (whether Institutions, Bodies Corporate, Mutual Funds, Trusts, Foreign 
Institutional Investors, Banks and/or individuals, or otherwise and whether or not such investors 
are members, promoters, directors or their relatives/ associates, of the Company) through 
Public Issue(s), Private Placement(s), or a combination thereof at such time or times in such 
tranche or tranches, at such price or prices, at such premium as may be appropriate to market 
price or prices in such manner and on such terms and conditions as may be decided by the 
Board, wherever necessary in consultation with the Lead Manager(s), Underwriters, Advisors 
and/or such other person(s), by way of Public Issue in India or any other countries, so as to 
enable the Company to get listed at any Stock Exchanges in India and/or any other Overseas 
Stock Exchanges.”
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board is hereby authorised to accept any modification(s) in 
the proposal as may be required by the authorities involved in such issues but subject to such 
conditions as the ASE/SEBI/GOI/RBI or such other appropriate authorities may impose at the 
time of their approval and as agreed to by the Board.”



“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT w ithout p re jud ice  to the genera lity  ot the above, a toresa id  
issu e  ot se cu rit ie s  m ay have all term s or any term s or any com b ination  ot term s in a cco rd ance  
with preva lent m arket p ractice .”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board  is a lso  authorised to enter into and execu te  all su ch  
a rra n g e m e n ts /a g re e m e n ts  w ith  th e  L e ad  M a n a g e r(s )  / U n d e rw r ite r(s ) / G u a ra n to r(s )/  
Depository(ies)/ Custod ians/Adv iso rs/ R eg istra rs  and all su ch  agenc ie s  a s  m ay be  involved 
includ ing by w ay c t  paym ent ot com m iss ion , brokerage, tees, e xp en se s  incurred in ca sh  c r 
c th e rw ise  in re la ticn  tc  the issu e  ot se cu ritie s and other expenses, it any, o r the like.” 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the C om pany  and/or any agency  c r  b cd y  au thcrised  by the 
C om pany  m ay issu e  Equity Sha res/ F C C B /G D R /A D R  and/or o ther term  ot se cu rit ie s m entioned 
here inabove  representing  the underly ing Equ ity S h a re s  issued  by the C om pany  in reg istered 
o r b ea re r term  w ith su ch  fea tu re s  and a ttr ibu tes a s  a re  p reva len t in cap ita l m arke ts for 
instrum ents o f th is nature and to prov ide for the tradability o r free transferab ility  thereof a s  per 
the preva iling p ractice s and regu la tions in the cap ita l m arkets.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board  be and is hereby authorised to fina lise  the m ode 
and the term s of issu e  and allot su ch  num ber o f Equ ity S h a re s  a s  m ay be requ ired to be 
issued  and allotted upon conve rs ion  o f any Secu ritie s  referred to in paragraph(s) above  as 
m ay be n e ce ssa ry  in a cco rd ance  with the term s of offering and all su ch  sh a re s  will rank pari 
passu  with the existing Equ ity S h a re s  o f the C om pany  in all respects .”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board  do open  one  or m ore bank  accoun ts in the nam e of 
Com pany, inc lud ing e s c rcw  a cccun ts , sp e c ia l p u rp cse  a cccu n ts  etc, in Indian cu rrency  c r  
F cre ign  C u rrency  (ies) w ith su ch  bank  c r  banks in India and/cr su ch  fore ign countries a s  m ay 
be requ ired in connection  with the a fo resa id  issue/offer, sub ject fo requ is ite  app rova ls  from  the 
RBI and other o ve rsea s  regu latory authorities, if any.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT fo rth e  pu rpose  aforesa id , the Board be and is hereby authorised 
fo se ttle  all questions, d ifficu lties o r doubts that m ay a rise  in regard fo the issue, offer or 
a llo tm ent o f S e cu r it ie s  and utilization o f p roceeds, a s  it m ay in its abso lu te  d iscre tion  deem  fit 
w ithout be ing requ ired fo se e k  any further consen t or approva l o f the M em be rs o r o therw ise fo 
the end and intent that the M em be rs sha ll be deem ed  fo have g iven their approva l thereto 
exp re ss ly  by the authority o f th is R eso lu tion .”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board  be and is hereby authorised fo de lega te  all o r any of 
the pow ers herein conferred in su ch  m anner a s  they deem  fit.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. A sh o k  Kum ar Ja in , M anag ing  D irector, be and is hereby 
au tho rised  fo execu te , sign , am end and de live r a s  n e ce ssa ry  and app rove  any c ircu la rs , 
p rc sp e c tu s /a d m is s ic n  d ccu m e n ts , su p p lem en ta ry  p ro sp e c tu se s , a d ve rt ise m en ts , p re s s  
announcem en ts and verifica tion  notes, all in an app roved  form, written reso lu tions, letters 
requ ired fo be de live red  fo the re levant S to ck  Exchange(s) c r  c th e r docum ents fo be issued  by 
o r on beha lf of, o r requ iring app rova l of, the P rin c ipa l in c cnne c t icn  with c r  incidenta l fo the 
Offering, the Pub lica tion  or the A dm iss ion  and all deeds, docum ents and other instrum ents 
w hatsoever w hich are  necessary , de s irab le  o r exped ien t in connection  with the Offering, the 
Pub lica tion  o r the A dm iss ion  and fo do all o ther acts and th ings w ha tsceve r w hich m ay be 
necessary , de s irab le  or exped ien t fo be  done by the Princ ipa l in c cnne c t icn  with the Offering, 
the Pub lica tion  o r the A dm iss io n .”

9. RAISING OF FUNDS THROUGH ISSUE OF ADR’S/GDR’S/FCCB/QIP
To con s id e r and, if thought fit, fo p a ss  with o r w ithout m odification(s), the fo llow ing reso lution 
a s  a Special Resolution:



“R E S O L V E D  T H A T  pursuant to the p rov is ions of Section  81 (1 A) and other app licab le  provis ions, 
if any, o f the Com pan ie s  Act, 1956 (the “A ct”) (including any am endm ents thereto o r re-enactm ent 
thereof) and the p rov is ions o f the Fore ign  E xchange  M anagem ent Act, 2000  (the “F E M A ”), 
Fore ign  E xchange  M anagem ent (T ransfer o r is su e  of Secu rity  by a Pe rson  Re s id en t O uts ide  
India) Regu la tions, 2000, Issue of Fore ign  Cu rren cy  Convertib le  B onds and O rd inary  S ha re s  
(Through D epository  Rece ip t M echan ism ) Schem e , 1998 a s am ended , and sub ject to any 
requ ired approva l, consent, pe rm iss ion  and/or sanction  o fth e  M in istry  o f F inance  (Departm ent 
o f E conom ic  Affairs) and of M in istry o f Industry (Foreign Investment Prom otion Board/Secretaria t 
fo r Industria l A s s is ta n c e )  and  the S e cu r it ie s  and E x ch a n g e  Boa rd  o f India (the “S E B I ”) 
R egu la tions and in a cco rd ance  with the rules, regu lations, gu ide lines, notifications, c ircu la rs 
and c la rifica tions issued  thereon from  tim e to tim e by G ove rnm en t o f India (the “G O I”), the 
R ese rve  B ank  of India (the “RB I”), S E B I and/or any other com peten t authorities and the enab ling 
p rov is ions o fth e  M em orandum  of A sso c ia t io n  and A rtic le s o f A sso c ia t io n  o fth e  Com pany, the 
L isting  Ag reem en ts  entered into by the C o m p an y  with the s to ck  e x chan ge s  on w h ich  the 
C o m p any ’s  sh a re s  are  listed and sub ject to n ece ssa ry  app rova ls, pe rm iss ions, consen ts  and 
san ction s o f concerned  statutory and other authorities and sub ject to su ch  cond itions and 
m od ifica tions a s  m ay be p rescribed  by any of them  w h ile  granting su ch  app rova ls, pe rm iss ions, 
con sen ts  and san ction s and w hich m ay be agreed to by the Board  o f D irecto rs o f the C om pany  
(here inafter referred to a s  the “Boa rd ”), the consent, authority and approva l o f the C om pany  
be and is hereby acco rded  to the Board  to create, offer, issu e  and allot (including with p rov is ions 
for reservation  on firm and/or com petitive  bas is , o f su ch  part o f issu e  and for su ch  ca tego ries 
o f pe rsons includ ing em p loyees o f the C om pany  a s  m ay be perm itted), with or w ithout a green 
sh o e  option, e ither in India or a s  a part o f internationa l offering(s) in one  o r m ore fore ign 
markets, su ch  num ber o f Equity Shares, G loba l Depository Rece ip ts (“G D R s ”), Fore ign Cu rrency  
Convertib le  B onds (“F C C B s ”), and/or any o ther financ ia l instrum ents convertib le  into Equity 
S h a re s  (including warrants, or o therw ise, in reg istered o r beare r form) and/or any secu rity  
convertib le  into Equ ity S h a re s  with o r w ithout voting rights / with sp ec ia l rights and/or se cu rit ie s 
linked to Equ ity  S h a re s  and/or s e cu r it ie s  w ith o r w ithout d e ta ch ab le  w arran ts w ith right 
e xe rc isab le  by the w arrant ho lders to convert or su b sc r ib e  to Equ ity S h a re s  includ ing the issue  
and a llotm ent o f equity sh a re s  pursuant to a  green shoe  option, if any (all o f w h ich a re hereinafter 
co llective ly  referred to a s  “S ecu r it ie s”) or any com b ination  o f Securities, in one o r m ore tranches, 
w hether rupee denom inated o r denom inated in fore ign currency, to any e lig ib le person, includ ing 
Q ua lified  Institutional Buyers, fo re ign/resident investo rs (w hether institutions, incorporated 
bod ies, mutual funds, ind iv idua ls o r otherw ise), Venture Cap ita l Funds (fo re igner Indian) Foreign 
Institutional Investors, Indian and/or M u ltila tera l F inanc ia l Institutions, M utua l Funds, Non- 
R es id en t Indians, s tab iliz ing  agents and/or any o ther ca tego rie s  o f investors, w hether they be 
ho lders o f sh a re s  o f the C om pany  or not (co llective ly  ca lled  the “Investors”) w hether o r not 
su ch  Investors a re  m em bers o f the C om pany  as  m ay be dec ided  by the Board  in their d iscretion  
and perm itted under app licab le  law s and regu lations, o f an agg regate am ount not exceed ing  
R s .50C ro res  or equ iva lent thereof in one  o r more fore ign currency and/or Indian rupees, inc lusive 
o f su ch  prem ium  a s m ay be fixed on su ch  Secu r it ie s  by offering the Secu ritie s  in one  or m ore 
countries through pub lic  issue(s) o f p rospectus, private p lacem ent(s), o r a com b ination  thereof 
at su ch  tim e or times, at su ch  p rice  o r prices, at a d iscoun t o r prem ium  to m arket p rice  or 
p rice s in su ch  m anner and on su ch  term s and cond itions includ ing security, rate o f interest etc. 
a s  m ay be deem ed  appropriate by the Board  at its abso lu te  d iscre tion  inc lud ing the d iscretion  
to de term ine the ca tego ries o f Investors to w hom  the offer, issu e  and a llo tm ent sha ll be m ade 
to the exc lu s ion  o f o ther ca tego rie s  o f Investors at the tim e of su ch  offer, issu e  and a llo tm ent 
conside ring  the preva iling m arket cond itions and other re levant facto rs and w herever nece ssa ry



in consu lta tion  with lead m anager(s) and/or underwriter(s) and/or o ther advisor(s) e ither in 
tore ign cu rrency  c r  equ iva len t Indian R u pee s  in c lu s ive  ot su ch  prem ium  as m ay be determ ined 
by the Board, in any convertib le  tore ign currency, a s  the Board, at its abso lu te  d iscretion  m ay 
deem  tit and appropria te .”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the p rov is ions ot Section  81 (1 A) and other app licab le  
prov is ions, it any, ot the A ct (including any am endm ents thereto or reenactm ent thereot), the 
p ro v is io n s  o t C h a p te r  X l l l - A  o t th e  S E B I  ( I S S U E  O F  C A P I T A L  A N D  D I S C L O S U R E  
R E Q U IR E M E N T S )  R E G U LA T IO N S , 2009  (the “SE B I IC D R  R egu la tio s”) and the p rov is ions 
ot the F E M A , Fo re ign  E xchang e  M anagem en t (T ransfer or is su e  o f Se cu r ity  by a P e rscn  
Res iden t O u ts ide  India) Regu la tions, 2000, the Board  m ay at their abso lu te  d iscretion  issue, 
offer and allot equ ity sha res , fu lly convertib le  deben tures, partly convertib le  deben tu res o r any 
se cu rit ie s  w h ich  are  convertib le  into o r exchangeab le  with equity sh a re s  (co llective ly  referred 
to a s  “Secu r it ie s”) o f an agg regate  am ount not exceed ing  R s .50  C ro re s  o r equ iva len t thereof 
in one  o r m ore fore ign cu rrency  and / c r  Indian R u pee s  in c lu s ive  o f su ch  prem ium , as spec ified  
above, to Q ua lified  Institutional Buyers (as defined by the S E B I IC D R  R E G U LA T IO N S ) pursuant 
to a qua lified  institutional p lacem ent, a s  p rov ided under C hap te r X l l l - A  o f the S E B I IC D R  
Regu la tions and su ch  se cu ritie s sha ll be  fully paid up and the a llo tm ent o f su ch  Secu rit ie s  
sha ll be com p le ted  within 12  (twelve) m onths from  the date  o f the sh a reho ld e rs  reso lution 
app rov ing  the p roposed  is su e  or su ch  c th e r tim e a s  m ay be a llow ed  by the S E B I  IC D R  
R egu la tio n s from  tim e to time, at su ch  p rice  be ing  not le ss  than the p rice  de term ined  in 
a cco rd ance  with the pricing form ula c f  the a forem entioned S E B I IC D R  R egu la tions.” 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in pu rsuance  of the a fo resa id  reso lutions:

(a) the Secu r it ie s  fo be so  offered, issued  and allotted sha ll be sub ject fo the p rov is ions o f the 
M em orandum  and A rtic le s o f A sso c ia t io n  o f the Com pany; and (b) the re levant date  for 
the determ ination o f app licab le  p rice  for the issu e  of the Secu rit ie s  sha ll be  a s  pe r the 
gu ide lines prescribed  by SE B I, RBI, G o l through its va riou s departm ents, or any other 
regu lator and the pricing c f  any equity sh a re s  issued  upon the conve rs ion  of the Secu rit ie s  
sha ll be  m ade sub ject fo and in c cm p lia n ce  with the app licab le  ru les and regu lations; and 
su ch  p rice  sha ll be sub ject fo app rcp ria te  adjustm ents in the app licab le  ru les/gu ide lines/ 
statutory p rov is ions .”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the issue  fo the ho lders o fth e  Securities underlying the Securities 
sha ll be, inter alia, sub ject fo the fo llow ing term s and conditions:

(a) in the event o f the C om pany  m aking a bonus issu e  by w ay o f cap ita liza tion  o f its profits or 
re se rves prior fo the a llo tm ent o f the Equ ity Sha res , the num ber o f Equ ity S h a re s  fo be 
allotted sha ll stand augm ented in the sam e  proportion in w hich the equity sh a re  capita l 
in c rea se s a s  a co n sequ en ce  o f su ch  b cnu s  issu e  and the prem ium , if any, sha ll stand 
reduced pro tanto;

(b) in the event o f the C om pany  m aking a rights offer by issu e  o f Equ ity S h a re s  prior fo the 
a llo tm ent o f the Equ ity Sha res , the entitlem ent fo the Equ ity S h a re s  will stand increased  
in the sam e  proportion a s  that o f the rights offer and su ch  add iticna l Equ ity S h a re s  sha ll 
be  o ffered fo the ho lders o f the Secu ritie s  at the sam e  price  at w hich the sam e  are offered 
fo the existing shareho lders; and (c) in the event o f merger, am algam ation , takeover or 
any o ther re-organ ization  o r restructuring c r  any su ch  c c rp c ra te  acticn , the num ber of 
sha res , the price  and the time period a s  a fo resa id  sha ll be  su itab ly  ad justed .”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT without pre jud ice  fo the genera lity  o f the above, sub ject fo 
app licab le  law s and sub ject fo app rcva l, ccn sen ts , pe rm iss icn s , if any c f  any gcvernm enta l 
bcdy, authcrity c r  regu latcry instituticn includ ing any ccnd it icn s  as m ay be  p rescribed in granting



su ch  app rova l o r p e rm iss ion s by su ch  governm enta l authority or regu latory institution, the 
afo resa id  Secu r it ie s  m ay have su ch  fea tu res and attributes o r any term s or com b ination  of 
term s that prov ide for the tradability  and free transferab ility  thereof in a cco rd ance  with the 
preva iling p ractices in the cap ita l m arkets includ ing but not lim ited to the term s and cond itions 
for is su e  of add itiona l S ecu r it ie s  and the Board  sub ject to app licab le  laws, regu la tions and 
gu ide lines be and is hereby authorized in its abso lu te  d iscre tion  in su ch  m anner a s  it m ay 
deem  fit, to d isp o se  o f su ch  Secu ritie s  that are not sub sc r ib ed .”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the pu rpose  o f g iv ing effect to the above  reso lutions, the 
Board  be and is hereby authorized to do all su ch  acts, deeds, m atters and th ings includ ing but 
not lim ited to fina liza tion  and approva l for the pre lim inary a s  well a s  final offer docum ent(s), 
determ in ing the form  and m anner o f the issue , inc lud ing the c la s s  o f investors to w hom  the 
Secu rit ie s  are to be issued  and allotted, num ber o f S ecu rit ie s  to be  allotted, issu e  price, fa ce  
va lue, prem ium  am ount on issue/convers ion  o fth e  Secu ritie s , if any, rate o f interest, execu tion  
o f va riou s transaction  docum ents, creation  of m ortgage/ cha rge  in a cco rd ance  with Section  
293(1 )(a) o f the Act, in respect o f any Secu ritie s  a s  m ay be requ ired e ither on pa ri-passu  ba s is  
o r o therw ise, a s  it m ay in its abso lu te  d iscretion  deem  fit and to se ttle  all questions, d ifficu lties 
o r doubts that m ay a r ise  in regard to the issue, offer or a llo tm ent o f S e cu r it ie s  and utilization of 
the issu e  p ro ceed s a s  it m ay in its abso lu te  d iscretion  deem  fit w ithout be ing requ ired to se e k  
any further consen t o r approva l o f the m em bers o r o therw ise to the end and intent that the 
m em bers sha ll be  deem ed to have g iven their approva l thereto exp re ss ly  by the authority of 
th is reso lu tion .”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board  or M anagem en t Com m ittee  o r any o ther Com m ittee 
thereof be  and is hereby authorized to engage  / appo in t the Lead  M anagers, Underw riters, 
Guarantors, Depositories, Custod ians, Registrars, Stabiliz ing Agent, Trustees, Bankers, Adv iso rs 
and all su ch  agenc ie s  a s  m ay be invo lved or concerned  in su ch  offerings o f S ecu rit ie s  and to 
rem unerate them  by w ay of com m iss ion , brokerage, fees or the like and a lso  to enter into and 
execu te  all su ch  arrangem ents, agreem ents, m em oranda, docum ents etc. with su ch  agenc ie s  
and to se e k  the listing o f su ch  Secu rit ie s  on one  or m ore Nationa l and/or International S tock  
exchange(s).”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board  be and is hereby authorised to issu e  and allot su ch  
num ber of Equ ity S h a re s  a s  m ay be requ ired to be issued  and allotted upon conve rs ion  o f any 
Secu rit ie s  o r a s  m ay be n ece ssa ry  in a cco rd ance  with the term s of the offering, all su ch  Equity 
S h a re s  ranking pari p a ssu  with the existing Equity S h a re s  o f the C om pany  in all respects, 
excep t the right a s  to d iv idend and sub ject to o ther cond itions stipu lated e lsew he re  in the 
R e so lu tio n  w h ich  sh a ll be  a s  p rov ided  unde r the te rm s o f the is su e  and in the o ffering  
docum en ts.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board  is be  and are  hereby se ve ra lly  authorised to form  a 
com m ittee o r de lega te  all o r any o f its pow ers to any D irector(s) o r com m ittee o f D irectors/ 
C o m p any  Secre ta ry/o ther pe rson s  authorized by the Board  to g ive effect to the a fo resa id  
reso lu tions and is authorized to take su ch  steps and to do all su ch  acts, deeds, m atters and 
th ings and accep t any a lterations or m odification(s) a s  they m ay deem  fit and proper and give 
su ch  d irec tion s a s  m ay be n e ce ssa ry  to se ttle  any  question  o r difficu lty that m ay a rise  in 
regard to issu e  and a llo tm ent o f equity sh a re s  includ ing but not lim ited to :

(a) App rov ing  the offer docum ent and filing the sam e  with the any other authority o r pe rsons 
a s  m ay be required;

(b) App rov ing  the issu e  price, the num ber o f S e cu r it ie s  to be  allotted, the ba s is  o f a llocation



(c) To atfix the Com m on  S e a l ot the C om pany  on any agreem ent(s)/ docum ents a s  m ay be 
requ ired to be  execu ted  in connection  with the above, in the p re sen ce  ot any D irector ot 
the C om pany  and any one  ot the above  Autho rised  Pe rson s, who sha ll s ign  the sam e  in 
token thereot;

(d) A rrang ing the de live ry  and execu tion  ot all contracts, agreem ents and all o ther docum ents, 
deeds, and instrum ents as m ay be requ ired o r de s irab le  in connection  with the issu e  ot 
equity sh a re s  by the Com pany;

(e) O pen ing  su ch  banks a cccu n ts  and dem at accoun ts a s  m ay be  requ ired tor the transaction; 

(t) To do all su ch  acts, deeds, matters and th ings and execu te  all su ch  c the r docum ents and
pay all su ch  tees, a s  it may, in its abso lu te  d iscretion, deem  ne ce ssa ry  o r de s irab le  tor the 
pu rpose  ot the transactions;

(g) To m ake all su ch  n e ce ssa ry  app lica tions with the appropria te  authorities and m ake the 
n e ce ssa ry  regu latory tilings in th is regard;

(h) M ak ing  app lica tions tor listing ot the equ ity sh a re s  ot the C om pany  on one  or m ore stock  
exchange(s) and tc execu te  and to de live r or arrange the de livery ot the listing agreem ent(s) 
or equ iva lent docum entation  to the conce rned  sto ck  exchange(s); and Tc au thcrize  c r  
de lega te  all o r any ot the pow ers here in  above  conterred to any o r m ore pe rsons, it need 
be .”

N O T E S :

1. A  m em ber entitled to attend and vo te  at the m eeting is entitled to appo in t a proxy to attend, 
and vote, instead ot h im selt/herse lt and su ch  p rcxy  need not be a m em ber ot the com pany. 
The  instrum ent appo in ting a proxy shou ld , however, be deposited  at the Reg iste red  O tfice  ot 
the C om pany  not le ss than 48  hours betore the meeting.

2. M em be rs are requested to notity im m ediate ly  any change  in the add re ss  to the C om pany

8 . The  d iv idend ot 5% tor the yea r ended 81=* M arch  2011 as  reccm m ended  by the Board, it
san c t ion ed  at the A G M  w ill be  p a yab le  to th o se  m em be rs  w h o se  n am es a p p ea r on the 
C o m p any ’s  R eg iste r ot M em be rs on 12.08.2011.

4. The  Reg iste r ot m em bers and sh a re  transfer books o f the com pany  will rem ain c lo sed  from 
18th August, 2011 to 16*** August, 2011 both days inc lusive.

5. M em be rs intending to se e k  c la rifica tions at the Annua l G ene ra l M eeting  concern ing  accoun ts 
and any a spect c f cp e ra t icn s  c f  the com pany  are  requested to send  their question s in writing 
so  a s  to reach the com pany  at least se ven  d ays  in advance  be fore the date  o f Annua l G ene ra l 
M eeting  spec ify ing  the points.

6 . A s  part o f G reen  Initiative in Co rpo ra te  G ove rn an ce  the M in istry  o f Co rpo ra te  A ffa irs (M CA), 
G ove rnm en t o f India v ide  its C ircu la r has a llcw ed  pape r le ss  com p lian ces by C o m p an ie s  inter- 
a lia  stating that if the C om pany  send s  offic ia l d ccum en ts  to their sha reho lde rs e lectron ica lly, it 
will be  in com p lian ce  w ith the p rov is ions o f Section  58 of the C om p an ie s  Act, 1956. Keep ing  in 
v iew  sh a reho ld e rs  requested to update their E -M a il ID with their D P

For and on beha lf o f the Board  o f D irecto rs of 
M /s. M a h a v e e r  In fow ay  L im ite d



EXPLANATORYSTATEMENT
(Pursuant To Section 173(2) ot the Companies Act, 1956)

Item No. 6: Appointment of Mr. Hanuman Das Malu
The members may note that Mr. Hanuman Das Malu, was inducted into Board as an Additional 
Director ot the company, with etfect trom 24.05.2011 pursuant to the provisions ot section 260 ot the 
Companies Act, 1956 and hclds the otfice as such up tc the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting. 
The company has received notice in writing from a member of the company along with the requisite 
deposit under Section 257 read with section 190 of the Companies Act, 1956 prcpcsing the 
candidature of the above said person for the Office of Director whose period of office is determinable 
by retirement of Directors by rotation.
As per the provisions of section 257 of the Act, any such prcpcsal cught tc be approved by the 
members in their General Meeting.
The Board recommends the resolution for your approval.
None of Directors except Mr Hanuman Das Malu may be deemed to be concerned or interested in 
the resolution.
Items 7: Increase in Authorized Share Capital of the Company
The present authorised share capital cf the company is Rs. Rs. 6,00,00,000 divided into 60,00,000 
equity shares of Rs. 10/- each. The company is proposing to issue further shares. Considering the 
further issue, the Board has approved, subject tc the shareholders’ approval, an increase in the 
authorised share capital tc Rs. 20,00,00,000 divided into 2,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- 
each.
Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 16 and 94 of the Companies Act, 1956, an increase in the 
authorised share capital cf the company and consequent amendments in the capital clause of the 
Memorandum of Association of the company requires approval of the members. Approval of the 
members is, therefore, sought in terms of the said sections.
The Board recommends the resolution for your approval.
None of the directors of the company is in any way concerned or interested in the resolution.
Item No. 8: Follow On Public Issue
To meet with the growth envisaged in its activities the company needs to augment its resources and 
strengthen its equity base. For this purpose, it is proposed to make a Follow on Public Offer. The 
proceeds would be used for the company’s business operations. Your Board therefore proposes to 
raise funds by issue up to Rs.SOCrores equity shares of Rs. 10 each with cr withcut such a premium 
as may be decided at appropriate time. The Follow on Public Offer will be made either under the 
Fixed Price Process or under Book Building Method in accordance with the provisions SEBI Guidelines 
or Regulations as amended from time to time.
The follow on public cffer cf the said equity shares shall be subject tc apprcval frcm ccncerned 
authcrities.
Since the new Equity Shares, are proposed to be issued also to persons other than the existing 
Shareholders of the Company, the consent of the Shareholders is being sought by Special Rescluticn 
in terms of Sec 81(1 A) cf the Companies Act, 1956.
Ycur directcrs reccmmend the Resolution as set out in Notice for the approval of the shareholders 
as Special Rescluticn.
The directors of the company may be deemed to be concerned or interested in this item of business



to the extent of their shareholdings in the company or to the extent any securities that may be 
offered to and/or subscribed for by them or any company or body corporate of which they are 
directors or members. Save as aforesaid none of the directors of the company is in any way concerned 
or interested in this item of business.
Item No. 9: Raising Of Funds Through Issue Of DR’S/GDR’S/FCCB/QIP
The resolution contained in the business of the Notice relates to a proposal by the Company to 
create, offer, issue and allot Equity shares, GDR’s, ADR’s, Convertible Bonds/Debentures and such 
other securities as stated in the resolution (the “Securities’) at such price as may be deemed 
appropriate by the Board as its absolute discretion including the discretion to determine the categories 
of Investors to whom the offer, issue and allotment shall be made considering the prevailing market 
conditions and other relevant factors and wherever necessary in consultation with lead managers, 
either in foreign currency or equivalent Indian Rupees inclusive of such premium as may be 
determined by the Board in one or more tranche or tranches. The Company intends to make issue 
of an aggregate amount of not exceeding Rs.SOCrores or equivalent thereof in Indian Currency or 
any other foreign currency.
The objects of this issue are to meet the fund requirement of company’s expansion plans and its 
subsidiaries, including investment in subsidiaries, providing loans and or guarantees to subsidiaries, 
acquisitions of Companies, businesses and projects and for general corporate purposes. The detailed 
terms and conditions for the offer will be determined by the Board in consultation with the Advisors, 
Lead managers, Underwriters and such other authority or authorities as may be required to be 
consulted by the Company considering the prevailing market conditions and in accordance with the 
applicable provisions of law and other relevant factors.
As the pricing of the Offering cannot be decided except at a later stage, it is not possible to state the 
price or the exact number of Equity shares to be issued. For reasons aforesaid as enabling resolution 
is therefore proposed for consideration of the shareholders to give adequate flexibility and discretion 
to the Board to finalise the terms of the issue. The Equity shares allotted or arising out of conversion 
of any securities would be listed. The issue/allotment/conversion shall be subject to the availability 
of regulatory approvals if any. The conversion of other specified securities held by foreign investors 
into shares would be subject to the applicable foreign investment cap.
Section 81(1 A) o fthe  Companies Act, 1956 provides, interalia, that when it is proposed to increase 
the issued capital of the Company by allotment of further issue of shares, such further shares shall 
be offered to the existing shareholders of such company in the manner laid down in the said section, 
unless the shareholders decide otherwise in general meeting by way of special resolution. As the 
aforesaid resolution provides for or may result in Issue of Equity Shares to persons other than the 
existing shareholders of the Company, consent of the shareholders is being sought pursuant to 
provisions of Sec:81(1A) and all other applicable provisions, if any of the Companies Act,1956 and 
the SEBI ICDR Regulations. The special Resolution as set out above, if passed, will have the effect 
of allowing the Board to issue and allot Securities to investors, who may not be existing shareholders 
of the Company in the manner as set out in the resolution.
None of the Directors is concerned or interested in the resolution.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
M/s. Mahaveer Infoway Limited

Place:Hyderabad Ashok Kumar Jain
Date:20.07.2011 Managing Director



To,

The  Sha reho lde rs

Your D irecto rs have  p leasu re  in presenting  the Twentieth Annua l Report and the Aud ited  S tatem ent 
ot A ccou n ts  ot the C om pany  tor the tinancia l yea r ended 31st March, 2011.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:
T h e  tinancia l resu lts ot the com pany  a re  a s  tollows:

PARTICULARS 2010-2011 (in Rs.) 2009-10(1n Rs.)
Incom e From  IT A ctiv ities 34 ,47 ,367 —

S a le s  and S e rv ice s 23 ,74 ,13 ,548 2 0 3 ,/ / / ,0 8 5

O ther Income 3,57,67 ,819 2 ,954 ,790

Profit be fore  tax 11,813,402 2,026,841

Prov is ion  for Tax 2 ,593 ,827 610,875

D iv idend on Equ ity S ha re 2 ,754 ,500 -

P rov is ion  for Co rpo ra te  D iv idend Tax 457 ,488 -

Profit after tax 4,967 ,643 1,415,965

Profit brought from  prev ious yea r 2,633 ,124 1,217,159

Profit ava ilab le  for appropriation 7 ,600 ,766 2 ,633 ,125

B a lan ce  carried  to B a lan ce  Shee t 7 ,600 ,766 2 ,633 ,125

OPERATIONS AND PROSPECTS: REVIEW OF OPERATIONS:
T h e  C om pany  has recorded a turnover ot R s. 23 .74  c ro res in the current y ea r and m ade a net protit 
ot Rs. 49 .68 la cs  ccm pared  tc R s. 20 .67 c rc re s  and Rs. 14.15 la cs  respective ly  tor the tinancia l 
y ea r 2009-10. Th e  C om pany  has been  con tinuously  work ing to im prove the pe rfo rm ance to a greater 
extent by d iversify ing  bu s in e ss  activ ities into te lecom  and education  sector.

DIVIDEND:
Your d irecto rs recom m end a final d iv idend of Rs. 0.50. pe r sh a re  for your approval.

DIRECTORS:
A s  per the p rov is ions o f the A rtic le s o f A sso c ia t io n  o fth e  Com pany, M r .A shok  Kum ar Ja in , M ang ing 
D irecto r and Mr. R a jender Kum ar Ja in , D irector o f the C om pany  retire by rotation at th is Annua l 
G e n e ra l M ee tin g  and  a re  e lig ib le  fo r re -appo in tm en t and y o u r B oa rd  re co m m e n d s  the ir re ­
appointm ent.

During the yea r Mr. H anum an D as M a lu  w as appo in ted a s  add itiona l d irector w.e.f .24.05.2011. 

PUBLIC DEPOSITS:
Your C om pany  has not accep ted  any depos its  fa lling w ithin the m ean ing of S e c .5 8 A o f  the 

C o m p an ie s  Act, 1956 read with the C o m p an ie s  (A ccep tance  o f D eposits) Ru les, during the 

financ ia l y ea r under review.

LISTING/TRADING:
The  equity sh a re s  o f your com pany  are listed on A hm edabad  S to ck  Exchange . During the yea r 

the C om pany  got pe rm iss ion  from  Bom bay  S tock  E xchange  to trade its sh a re s  on B S E  Indonext 

M ode l.



Pursuan t to the p rov is ions o f S e c .2 17  (2AA) o f the C o m p an ie s  Act, 1956 the Board  o f D irectors 

o f your C om pany  hereby certifies and con firm s that:

i. In the preparation o f the Annua l A ccoun ts , the app licab le  accounting  standards have been 

fo llow ed a long with proper exp lanation  relating to m ateria l departures;

ii. The  D irecto rs have  se le c ted  su ch  accounting  po lic ie s and app lied  them  cons isten tly  and m ade 

judgm ent and estim ates that a re  reasonab le  and prudent so  a s  to g ive a true and fa ir v iew  of 

the sta te  o f affa irs o f the C om pany  at the end of the financ ia l year;

iii. T h e  D irectors have taken proper and su ffic ient ca re  for the m a in tenance of adequate  accounting 

reco rds in a cco rd ance  with the p rov is ions o f the C o m p an ie s  Act, 1956 for sa feguard ing  the 

A sse ts  o f the C om pany  and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv. The  D irecto rs have  prepared the Annua l accoun ts on a going concern  basis.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS AND OUT GO
T h e  requ ired inform ation a s  per S e c .2 17  (1) (e) o f the C o m p an ie s  A ct 1956 is provided 

hereunder:

A. Conservation of Energy
A dequa te  m easu res have been  taken to reduce  energy consum ption , w herever possib le . 

Total energy consum ption  and energy consum ption  per unit o f production is not app licab le  

a s  com pany  is not inc luded in the industries spec ified  in the sch edu le

B. Technology Absorption
1. R e sea rch  and D eve lopm ent (R&D) Nil

2. Techno logy absorption, adoption and innovation Nil

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Out Go
Fore ign  E xchange  Ea rn ings Nil

Fore ign  E xchange  Outgo Rs. 73 .00 Lakhs

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:
A s  the C om pany  is not hav ing any em p loyee  during the yea r under review, the d isc lo su re s  required 
to be m ade under S ection  217(2A) o f the C o m p an ie s  Act, 1956 and the ru les m ade thereunder are 
not app licab le .

CODE OF CONDUCT:
T h e  C o d e  has been c ircu la ted to all the m em bers o f the Board  and Sen io r M anagem en t and the 

com p lian ce  o f the sam e  has been  affirmed by them.

T h e  co de  has been  c ircu la ted to all the m em bers o f the Board  and S en io r  m anagem ent and the 
com p lian ce  o f the sam e  has been  affirmed by them. A  decla ra tion  s igned  by the D irector is g iven in 
Annexu re .



M/s. K a lyana  & Co ..Cha rte red  A ccountan ts , H yderabad  retire at the ensu ing  Annua l G ene ra l 

M eeting  and be ing e lig ib le  has exp ressed  his w illingness tor re-appointm ent. Your d irectors 

p ropose  the appo in tm ent ot M/s. K a lyana  & Co., Charte red  Accountan ts, a s  statutory aud itor to 

hold otfice until the conc lu s ion  o f the next Annua l G ene ra l M eeting  o f the com pany.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:
A s  a listed com pany, n ece ssa ry  m easu res have been  taken to com p ly  with the listing agreem ents 

o f S to ck  E xchanges. A  report on Co rpo ra te  G ove rnance , a long with a certificate o f com p liance  

from  the Aud itors, Fo rm s part o f th is Report a s  Annexure.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:
Your D irecto rs e xp re ss  their gratitude to the C en tra l and S tate  G ove rnm ents, for their kind c o ­
operation  and constructive  po lic ies. They  a re thankful to Conso rtium  of Bank, F inanc ia l institu ticns 
and in vestcrs  for extend ing the support fo the M anagem ent. Your D irecto rs p lace  on record their 
app rec ia tion  of the inva luab le  contribution m ade by the em p loyees fo the su cc e s s  o f you r Com pany.

Declaration by Director of affirmation by Directors and senior Management personnel of 
compliance with the code of conduct
The  sha reho lde rs

I, A sh o k  Kum ar Ja in , D irecto r o f the C om pany  do hereby dec la re  that the D irecto rs and sen io r 

m anagem ent o fth e  C om pany  have exe rc ised  their authority and pow ers and d ischa rged  their du ties 

and functions in a cco rd ance  with the requ irem ents o f the code  of conduct a s  prescribed  by the 

com pany  and have adhered fo the p rov is ions o f the sam e.

Fo r and on beha lf o f the Board  o f D irecto rs of 
M/s. Mahaveer Infoway Limited

P la ce :H yde rabad  Ashok Kumar Jain
Date:20.07.2011 M anag ing  D irector



CORPORATE GO VERNANCE
1. Company’s Philosophy on Code of Governance
T h e  C om pany  be lieves in im plem entation o f good co rpo ra te  gove rnance  w h ich  will help in ach iev ing  
corpora te  goa ls  and enhance  sh a reho ld e rs  va lue . It has been  the endeavo r o f the com pany  to give 
im portance on ensuring  fa irness, transparency, accountab ility  and responsib ility  to the sha reho lde rs 
b e s id e s  im plem enting p ractice s vo luntarily  that would g ive optim um  inform ation and benefits the 
readers o f the financ ia l statem ents.

In a cco rd ance  w ith the requ irem ent o f S to ck  E xchange  Regu la tions and the p rov is ion  o f the L isting 
Agreem ent, the com p lian ce  report on the corpora te  gove rnance  is reproduced here under:

2. Board of Directors:
In term s of the C o m p an y ’s  Co rpo ra te  C o ve rn an ce  Policy, all statutory and other s ign ifican t and 
m ateria l inform ation are p laced  be fore  the Board to enab le  it to d ischa rg e  its responsib ility  o f stra teg ic 
supe rv is ion  o f the C om pany  a s  trustees o f the Shareho lde rs .

Com position :

T h e  Board  o f M ahavee r Infoway Lim ited com p rise s  o f the fo llow ing :

SI. Name of the 
No. Category Director

Category No.of Directorships 
heid in other Pubiic 

companies

No. of Memebership/ 
Chairmanship held in / 

committees of other 
companies

1 . Mr. A sh o k  Kum ar Ja in P rom oter & 
Execu tive  D irector

1 1

2 . Mr. V ijay  Ja in P rom oter & 
Execu tive  D irector

Nil Nil

3. M r.J itendra Kum ar Bhansa li Non P rom oter & 
Execu tive  D irector

Nil Nil

4. Mr. R am esh  P ra sann a  Dixit Non P rom oter & 
Execu tive  D irector

Nil Nil

5. Mr. R a jender Kum ar Ja in Independent D irector Nil Nil

6 . Mr._Vinit M aharia Independent D irector Nil Nil

7. Mr. V ijay  Kum ar Taori Independent D irector 1 1

8 . Mr. Budh i P raka sh  Toshn iw al Independent D irector Nil Nil

9. M r.Hanum an D as Malu Independent D irector Nil Nil

A brief profile of the directors appointed and reappointed are as follows:
• Mr. Ashok Kumar Jain

Mr. A sh o k  Kum ar Ja in , aged about 51 years, brings a rich functiona l and industry exposu re  
with ove r 30  yea rs  expe rience  in IT , in frastructure and finance  sector. H e  has proven tract 
record o f entrepreneuria l app roach  to bu s in e ss  w hich is supported by an ex tens ive  network of 
b u s in e ss  contacts. H e  is a stra teg ic  thinker, w h ich  coup led  with his peop le  sk ills  p rov ides 
exce llen t leadersh ip . H e  is a sk illed  com m un ica to r and has an ability to exp la in  stra teg ies and 
techn ica l m atters in a c le a r and s im p le  manner.



• Mr. Rajender Kumar Jain
Mr. R a jender Kum ar Ja in , aged about 46  years, is a com m erce  G radua te  with ove r 10 yea rs  
e xpe rience  in real estate, consu ltancy  and ccn stru c ticn  bu s iness . H e  has been  assoc ia ted  
w ith the C o m p an y  a s  Independent D irecto r and brings independen t judgm ent in all m ajor 
d e c is io n s  ot the Board.

• Mr. Hanuman Das Malu
Mr. H anum an D as Malu, aged about 38  years, is a com m erce  G radua te  with ove r 18 yea rs 
e xpe rience  in M ob ile  bu s iness . H e  has been  asso c ia ted  with the distribution ot va riou s m obile 
b rands and a lso  running ot cha in  c t  m cb ile  retail out lets

Board Meetings
During the F inanc ia l Yea r 2009-2010, the Board  ot D irecto rs met 6 t im es on the tollow ing dates: 
29 .04 .2010 , 30 .04 .2010 , 31 .07 .2010 , 11.08.2010, 28 .10 .2010  and 29.01.2011. The  attendance ot 
D irecto rs at these  Board  M eetings and at the p rev ious Annua l G ene ra l M eeting  is as under:

SI.
No.

Name No of meetings 
held during the 
tenure of the 

Director

No of meetings 
attended by the 

Director

Whether present 
at the previous 

AGM

1. Mr. A sh o k  Kum ar Ja in 6 6 Yes

2 . Mr._Vinit M aharia 6 6 Yes

3. Mr. V ijay  Ja in 6 6 Yes

4. Mr. J itend ra  Kum ar Bhansa li 6 6 Yes

5. Mr. R am esh  P ra sann a  D ixit 6 6 Yes

6 . Mr. R a jender Kum ar Ja in 6 6 Y es

7. Mr. V ijay  Kum ar Taori 6 6 Y es

8 . Mr. Budh i P rakash  Toshniwal 6 6 Yes

9. Mr. H anum an D as M a lu Nil N il No

3. Audit Committee
Briet descrip tion  ot term s ot reterence;

The  Aud it com m ittee ’s  role would inc lude  the tollow ing:

a) O ve rsee ing  the com pany ’s  tinancia l repcrting p rc ce ss  and the d isc lo su re  ot its tinancia l 
in tcrm aticn, tc ensu re  that the tinancia l statem ent is correct, su tfic ient and cred ib le .

b) R e co m m end in g  the appo in tm en t/rem ova l o t ex te rna l aud ito rs , fix ing aud it fe e s  and 
approv ing paym ents for any o ther se rv ice s.

c) Rev iew ing  with m anagem ent the annua l financ ia l sta tem ent be fore  subm iss ion  to the 
Board  focusing  prim arily  cn:

A ny  ch anges in accounting  po lic ie s  and practices, Co rpo ra te  G ove rn an ce  

M ajor accounting  entries based  on exe rc ise  o f judgm ent by m anagem ent 

S ign ifican t A d justm ent aris ing  out o f Audit.

The  go ing conce rn  assum ption .

C om p lia n ce  with the accounting  standards.



• C om p lian ce  with S tock  E xchange  and legal requ irem ents concern ing  financ ia l statem ents.

• A n y  related party transactions, i.e. transactions o f the com pany  of m ateria l nature, with 
prom oters o f the m anagem ent, their su b s id ia r ie s  or re latives, etc, that m ay be potentia l 
conflict, w ith the interest o f the com pany  at large.

d) Rev iew ing  with M anagem ent, externa l and internal aud itors, adequacy  o f internal control 
sys tem s.

e) Rev iew ing  the adequacy  of internal aud it function, includ ing the structure o f the internal 
aud it departm ent, staffing and sen io rity  o f the offic ia l head ing the departm ent, reporting 
structure, cove rage  and frequency o f internal audit.

f) D iscu ss ion  with internal aud itors o f any sign ifican t find ings and fo llow -up thereon.

g) Rev iew ing  the find ings o f any internal investigations by the internal aud itors into m aters 
w here  there is su spected  fraud or irregularity or a fa ilu re o f internal contro l sy s tem s of a 
m ateria l nature and reporting the matter to the board.

h) D iscu ss io n  w ith Aud ito rs be fore  the aud it com m ences, the nature and sco p e  of aud it as 
well a s  have  post-aud it d is cu ss io n s  to ascerta in  any a rea  o f concern .

i) Rev iew ing  the com pany ’s  financ ia l and risk m anagem ent po lic ies.

j) To look into the reasons for substantia l defaults in the paym ents to the depositors, debenture
ho lders, sh a reho lde rs  ( in c a s e  of non-paym ent o f de c la red  d iv idends) and creditors.

Composition, Name of members and Chairman.
T h e  Aud it Com m ittee  co n s is ts  o f three non-execu tive  and independent D irectors

Com position , nam e of M em be rs  and Chairm an:

Name Designation Category
Mr. Budh i P raka sh  Toshn iwal Cha irm an Independent, non-executive

Mr. V ijay  Kum ar Taori M em be r Independent, non-executive

Mr. V in it M aharia M em be r Independent, non-executive

M eetings and attendance during the yea r 2010-2011 .The Com m ittee  met 4 tim es on 30.04 .2010, 
31 .07 .2010, 28 .10 .2010  and 29.01.2011.

Name of the Director No. of meetings Attendance
Mr. Budh i P raka sh  Toshn iwal 4 4

M r.V ijay Kum ar Taori 4 4

Mr.V in it M aharia 4 4

Statutory Aud ito r is invited to the aud it com m ittee m eetings.

Details of remuneration paid to Directors.
A sh o k  Kothari S a la ry  3 .00  lakhs

J itend ra  Bhansa li S a la ry  2 .16  lakhs

P ra sann a  D ixit (after a llow ance) S a la ry  3 .17  lakhs

V ijay  Kothari S a la ry  3 .00 lakhs

5. Shareholders Committee:
T h e  Board  has constitu ted a sha reho lde rs/investo rs G rie van ce  com m ittee in terns o f C la u se  49



of the L isting Ag reem en t to app rove  sh a re  transfer, transm iss ion , transpos ition  o f nam e, issue  
o f sp lit/dup licate certifica tes and to rev iew  the sta tus report on red ressa l o f sha reho lde r and 
investor com p la in ts rece ived  by the com pany. During the yea r the com pany  did not rece ive  any 
com p la in t from  the sha reho lde rs . The  Com m ittee  met on ce  on 28 .10.2010.

T h e  Shareho lde rs/Investors G rie van ce  Com m ittee  constitu tes of the fo llow ing persons:

Name Designation
Mr. Budh i P raka sh  Toshn iw al Cha irm an

M r.V ijay Kum ar Taori M em be r

Mr.V in it M aha ria  M em ber

6. General Body Meetings
The  de ta ils  o f last 3 A G M ’s/ E G M ’s  are a s  under:

Yea r Date T im e Venue Spec ia l re sc lu ticn s  
pa ssed

2009-10 31 .08 .2010 11.00 A .M 7-1-24/2/C, 301/A, D hans i Surabh i, 
Com p lex, G reen lands , Am eerpet, 
H yde rabad -500016 Nil

2008-09 15.09 .2009 11.00 A .M 7-1-24/2/C, 301/A, D hans i Surabh i, 
Com p lex, G reen lands , Am eerpet, 
H yde rabad -500016 Nil

2007-08 30 .08 .2008 11.00 A .M 7-1-24/2/C, 301/A, D hans i Surabh i, 
Com p lex, G reen lands , Am eerpet, 
H yde rabad -500016 Nil

E G M 10.03.2011 11.00 A .M 7-1-24/2/C, 301/A, D hans i Surabh i, 
Com p lex, G reen lands , Am eerpet, 
H yde rabad -500016 3

The  C om pany  did not p a ss  any reso lution through posta l ballot during the last year.

7. Means of Communication:
A s  per the listing requ irem ents quarterly, half yea rly  and yea rly  financia l resu lts o f the C om pany  
are  pub lished  in lead ing Eng lish  and reg iona l n ew spape rs for pub lic  intcrm aticn.

8. General Shareholder Information
I) Annua l G ene ra l M eeting

D ate  16*” August, 2011

T im e 10.00 A .M

Venue  7-1-24/2/C, #301/A, D hansi Su rabh i Com p lex,
G reen lands , Am eerpet, H yderabad

ii) Financial Calendar
F inanc ia l Repcrting  for 2011-2012 (tentative)

The  first quarter resu lts O n  or be fore  14.08.2011

The  se con d  quarter resu lts O n  or be fore  14.11.2011

The  third quarter resu lts O n  or be fore 14.02.2012

The  fourth quarter resu lts O n  or be fore  15.05.2012



iii) B o o k  C lo s u re  : 13*” August, 2011 to 16*” August, 2011 (both dates inclusive)

iv ) D iv id en d  p a ym e n t : Rs.0.50 per equity share

v ) L is tin g  o n  S to c k  E xch an g es:
Shares ot the company are listing on the Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Limited The 
Company has paid Annual Listing Fees tor the year 2011-12.

v i) T rad ing: T h e  C o m p a n y  has g o t th e  p erm is s io n  to  tra d e  o n  B S E  In d o n e x t m odel
w .e .f.3 0 .0 9 .2 0 1 0

v ii) M ark e t P rice  D ate
The monthly high / low prices ot shares ot the Company trom September, 2010 to March, 
2011 at Bcmbay Stock Exchange .The Company’s shares are not traded on Ahemdabad 
Stock Exchange.

M onth H igh (R s .) L o w  (R s .)
September, 2010 50.00 23.00
October, 2010 37.95 25.65
November, 2010 33.50 25.75
December, 2010 29.95 18.55
January, 2011 25.80 16.20
February, 2011 21.80 14.50
March, 2011 21.00 13.50

S h a re h o ld in g  pattern  as  on  31=* M arch , 2011

C A T E G O R Y  N o . o f S h a re s  Held % o f S h a re  H o ld in g

A . P ro m o te rs  H o ld in g
1. Prcmcters & grcup

-Indian Prcmcters 2,334,099 42.37
-Foreign Promoters - -

B. P u b lic  S h a re  H o ld in g - -
3. Institutional Investors - -

a. Mutual Funds/UTI - -
b. Banks, FIs, Insurance Companies - -
c. Fils - -

4. Others - -
a. Body Corporate 50,518 0.92
b. Indian Public (Hclding mere than 1 lac) 2,504,264 45.46
c. Indian Public ( Holding less than 1 lac) 620,119 11.26
d. NRIs/s & OCB’S - -
d. NRIs/s & OCB’S - -
e.Directors & their Relatives & Friends - -
t. clearing member - -

G ran d  Total 5 ,5 0 9 ,0 0 0 100



v iii) R e g is tra r an d  T ran s fe r A g en ts
Venture Capital and Corporate Investments Private Limited,
12-10-167, Bharat Nagar, Hyderabad -  500018 
Email: info@vccilindia.com 
Ph: 040-23868023

ix ) D e le g a tio n  o f S h a re  T ran s fe r F o rm a lities
The Board has delegated share transfer formalities to the Registrars and Transfer Agents:

Venture Capital and Corporate Investments Private Limited 
12-10-167, Bharat Nagar, Hyderabad -  500018 
Email: info@vccilindia.com 
Ph: 040-23868023

All communications regarding Share Transfers, Transmissions Change in Address and 
any other correspondence etc., may be addressed to the Registrars & Transfer Agents. 
The company has constituted Share Transfer Committee. Physical transfers are 
effected within the statutory period of one month. The Board has designated Mr. Ashok 
Kumar Jain as the Compliance Officer. Hence, in case of any grievances the 
shareholders are free to approach the Share Transfer Committee for due redressal of 
their grievances. The Company has created an exclusive E-mail ID for the benefit of 
the share holders: ashok@minfy.com.

x ) D e m ate ria liza tio n  o f sh are s
The Company’s shares are dematerialized on National Securities Depositories Limited 
(NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited. The Company’s ISIN is 
IN E 01 9 D 0 10 1 6 . 4,572,199 equity shares are dematerialised which is 83% ofthe paid up 
capital of the Company and out of which 4,304,759 shares are in CDSL and 267,440 
shares are in NSDL and the balance are in physical form.

x i) A d d re s s  fo r C o rres p o n d en ce
The Shareholders may correspond with the Company for the redressal of their grievances, 
if any to the Registered office of the company as detailed below:-

7-1-24/2/C, #301/A, Dhansi Surabhi Complex,

Greenlands, Ameerpet, Hyderabad -  500016.

9. D isc lo su re s
No transactions of material nature has been entered into by the Company with the Promoters, 
Directors, the Management or relatives, etc., that may have potential conflict with the interest 
of the Company. Transactions with related parties are disclosed in the notes to the accounts in 
this Annual Report.

Details of non-compliance by the company, penalties, strictures imposed on the company by 
stock exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets 
during the last 3 years.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
M /s. M ah av e er In fo w ay  L im ited

Place:Hyderabad A s h o k  K u m ar Jain
Date:11.05.2011 Managing Director

mailto:info@vccilindia.com
mailto:info@vccilindia.com
mailto:ashok@minfy.com


Please find below the Managing Director certificate as per Clause 49(V) of the Listing Agreement:

M A N A G IN G  D IR E C T O R  C E R T IF IC A T E

I, Mr. Ashok Kumar Jain, Managing Director of Mahaveer Infoway Limited certify that:

1. We have reviewed the financial statements for the year and that to the best of our knowledge 
and belief:

(a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact 
or contain statements that might be misleading;

(b) These statements present a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of
the results of the operations and cash flows. The financial statements have been prepared 
in conformity, in all material respects, with the existing generally accepted accounting 
principles including accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2. There are, to thebestof our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company 
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of Company’s code of conduct.

3. We accept overall responsibility for establishing and monitoring the Company’s internal control 
system for financial reporting and evaluating its effectiveness. Internal Audit function monitors 
the internal control system for financial reporting, which encompasses the examination and 
evaluation of the adequacy and effectiveness. Internal Audit works with all levels of management 
and Statutory Auditors, and reports significant issues to the Audit Committee ofthe Board. The 
Auditors and Audit Committee are apprised of any corrective action taken with regard to 
significant deficiencies and material weakness.

4. We indicate to the Auditors and to the Audit Committee:

(a) Significant changes in internal controls over financial reporting during the year;

(b) Significant changes in the accounting policies during the year;

(c) No instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware of and which involve
the management or other employees who have significant role in the Company’s internal
control system over financial reporting.

However, during the year there were no such changes and instances.

P lace: H yd erab ad  S d /-
Date: 11.05.2011 M a n a g in g D ire c to r



AUDITORS CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To
The Members of 
Mahaveer Infoway Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by M/s. MAHAVEER 
INFOWAY LIMITED for the year ended 31st March, 2011 as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing 
Agreement of the said company with stock exchange (s).The compliance of conditions of corporate 
governance is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to procedures and 
implementation thereof, adopted by the company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of 
Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements 
of the company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we 
certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in 
the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

We state that no investor grievances are pending for a period exceeding one month against the 
company as per the records maintained by the shareholder/investor grievance committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future visibility of the company 
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
company.

CA. N.KALYANASUNDAR 
Partner 

For and on behalf of 
KALYANA&Co.,

Place: Hyderabad Chartered Accountants
Date: 11.05.2011. Membership No. 204247



INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS
MIL has its business operations across three Business Verticals viz. Telecom, QA Services & BPO 
and Education. Each Business vertical is headed by able, experienced and proven protessionals to 
take the company to the next level ot growth. The company is looking at diversitication in telecom 
sector in a big way and in this direction have plans ot acquiring telecom companies to achieve rapid 
inorganic growth in the coming years.

B U S IN E S S  L IN E S

1. Te leco m : Branded Mobile Phones Manufacturing targeted towards rural Indian markets.
The company also does Mobile Phones Distribution and has become consistently among 
top five Distributers for Samsung Mobiles and has achieved 70% increase in sales 
YOY(Year To Year)

2. Q a  S e rv ic es  A n d  Bpo: The company is a Specialised one in Software QAAutomation Services. 
The company is also Vendor for Digitalization Projects cf Ministry cf Heme, government of 
India.

The company has competent Technical team of 35 Engineers. Key accounts include Wipro, 
mindtree and startsups like Acuvate, Pressmart and PGC Infotech.

3. E d u catio n : The company has started Distance Education in IT and Management Programs. It 
enjoys Exclusive agreement and collaboration with KSOU (Karnataka State Open University). 
500+ Students successfully passed out.

S W O T  A N A L Y S IS

S tre n g th s
Young, Dynamic & Experience Management team from diverse backgrounds and geographies. 
Existing large Distributor Network 
Product Design keeping in mind the target market 
Company owned Hepair and Services Infrastructure.
Software for Online Tracking cf Sales and Service.
Exclusive agreement with Mediatek, Taiwan for Hardware Testing with MSAI (Mobile testing 
Standards Association of india) for IMei number allocation and product testing .
Seasoned IT professionals from Tier-1 outsourcing firms.
Wide Distribution reach in Scuth India.

W e a k n e s s e s
Price Fluctuation & sensitive Telecom markets.
Attrition in Human resources in middle and lower management.
Low management bandwidth.
Lower Exposure to overseas to IT & Telecom markets.

O p p o rtu n itie s
Building handset manufacturing capabilities in India.
Export opportunities to emerging African markets in Telecom and IT.
Huge spends in Indian domestic IT especially by Gcvernment Agencies.



• Building own Retail formats to cater to the growing telecom market.
T h re a ts
• Strong lobbying by Class ‘A’ Players against the emerging manufacturers
• Margins of our Company will slightly get affected due to import of Chinese products.
• Anti outsourcing policies from the hugely profitable US and European IT Markets.
• Government Policies against imported assembled Handsets.
S e g m e n t -w is e  p e rfo rm an c e
H TELECOM BUSINESS

Manufacturing own brand of mobile phones as ‘ zink’ at captive manufacturing facilities in 
China in collaboration with fadar telecom, E- Tecno.
Exclusive rights on Desings.
Range of ‘low cost and feature rich’ models.
Target Markets include tier-2 cities and rural areas of Southern India.

H SOFTWARE QA SERVISES- OVERVIEW
Niche player in Automated QA services that require “ software Architecture, Design and 
Programming Skills for Software Testing”.
S e rv ic e  O ffe rin g  In c lu d e

Functional Manual testing, Functional Automation Testing-QTP, Silk Test, Sekenium. 
Performance Testing and Re-engineering-Silk Performer, Load Runner, Jmeter.
Building Automation Frameworks, API Testing , Scalability Testing etc.

M IL  is th e  rese lle r in A P A C  fc r  
HP software 
Cenzic 
IBM
DISTANCE EDUCATION 

Exclusive agreement with Karnataka State Open University (KSOU), Mysore 
Information Technology 
Management Programes.

KSOU is recognised by
UGC (University Grants Commision)
DEC (Distance education council)

Huge demand for distance education for people to upgrade their skill/degree Working professionals 
Discounted education 
Diploma holders.

C A U T IO N A R Y  STA TEM EN T:
Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s objectives, 
projections, estimates, expectations may be “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of 
applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed 
or implied. Important factors that could make a difference to the Company’s operations include



economic ccnditicns affecting demand/supply and price conditions in the domestic and internaticnal 
markets in which the Company operates, changes in the Government regulations, tax laws and 
other statues and other incidental factors 
IN T E R N A L  C O N T R O L  S Y S T E M S

The internal control system of our Company is effective and adequate.

S E N IO R  M A N A O E M E N T  D IS C L O S U R E S

The Company’s Senior management makes disclosures to the Board relating to all material 
financial and ccmmercial transacticns as when they occur.

H U M A N  R E S O U R C E S / IN D U S T R IA L  R E L A T IO N S

Almcst the entirety of our workforce comprises of highly qualified personnel. We have an effective 
strategy to nurture and grow our people so mUch so that employee turnaround has been much 
Icwer.

D IS C U S S IO N  O N  F IN A N C IA L  P E R O R M A N C E  W IT H  R E S P E C T  T O  O P E R A T IO N A L  
P E R F O R M A N C E

The Company recorded a turnover of Rs.23.74 Crores during the year 2010-11 compared to Rs.20.67 
Crores in the year 2009-10 and earned a net profit of Rs.94.14 lakhs in the year 2010-11 as compared 
to Rs. 14.15 lakhs in the year 2009-10.



B A L A N C E  S H E E T  A S  A T 31 S T  M A R C H  2011
As at As at

SCH NO 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
SOURCES OF FUNDS :
Share holders’ funds
Share Capital 1 55,090,000 55,090,000
Reserves and Surplus 2 8,080,515 3,112,873

63,170,515 58,202,873
Loans Funds
Secured Loans 3 20,300,339 7,772,061
Unsecured Loans 4 3,468,371 3,202,694

TOTAL 86,939,225 69,177,628
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Fixed Assets
Gross Block 5 10,001,360 12,198,612
Less : Depreciation 4,933,962 4,376,012
Net Block 5,067,398 7,822,600

Investment 6 10,603,870 6,984,050
Current Assests, Loan and Advances
Inventory 7 21,747,789 11,968,975
Sundry Debors 8 41,291,120 39,593,429
Cash and Bank Balances 9 2,476,018 2,983,798
Other Current Assets 10 7,490,211 1,182,281
Loan and Advances 11 17,024,484 18,102,889

90,029,622 73,831,372

Less : Current Liability and Provisions
Current Liabilities 12 10,329,626 17,870,995
Provisions 12 8,432,037 1,589,399

18,761,663 19,460,394
Net Current Assets 71,267,959 54,370,978
Miscellaneous Expenditure
TOTAL 86,939,225 69,177,628

Notes to Accounts 17 _

The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet 
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board
CA N Kalyana Sundar
Partner

For and on behalf of 
KALYANA & CO
Chartered Accountants

Managing Director Director

Place: Hyderabad 
Date : 11.05.2011



PARTICULERS SCH No.
Year ended 
31.03.2011

Year ended 
31.03.2010

INCOME
Sales Less Returns 237,413,548 203,777,085
Other Income 13 39,215,186 2,954,790
Increase /  (Decrease) in Stock 14,953,913 7,247,101

TOTAL 291,582,647 213,978,976
EXPENDITURES
Purchases Less Returns 243,623,041 202,024,256
Decrease in Stock 5,175,099
Operating Expenses 14 8,156,896 6,219,480
Administrative and Other Expenses 15 20,045,216 2,224,702
Interest 16 2,211,043 855,191
Depreciation 557,950 628,506

TOTAL 279,769,244 211,952,135

Profit before taxation 11,813,402 2,026,841
Provision for Current year taxation 2,593,827 653,623
Dividend on Equity shares 2,754,500
Provision for Corporate dividend Tax 457,488
Provision for fringe benefit tax - -

Provision for deferred tax liability 1,039,944 (42,748)
Profit for the year 4,967,643 1,415,966
Profit /(loss) brought from previous year 2,633,124 1,217,160
Profit available for appropriations 7,600,766 2,633,125
APPROPRIATIONS
Balance carried to Balance Sheet 7,600,766 2,633,125

Notes to Accounts 17

The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet 
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date

CA N Kalyana Sundar
Partner

For and on behalf of 
KALYANA & CO
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board

Managing Director Director

Place: Hyderabad 
Date : 11.05.2011



SCHEDULE -1
SHARE CAPITAL 
Authorised :
60,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each

Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up:
55,09,000 Equity Share of Rs10 each

SCHEDULE - 2 
RESERVES & SURPLUS
Reserve fund ( Statutory) 
Profit and Loss account

SCHEDULE - 3 
SECURED LOANS
Cash Credit from Axis Bank Ltd 
(Secured by Hypothecation of property belonging 
to relative of Directors and Personal Guarantee of 
Directors and Others

SCHEDULE - 4 
UNSECURED LOANS
Unsecured Loans from Directors & Others

SCHEDULE - 5 
FIXED ASSETS

60,000,000

60,000,000

55.090.000

55.090.000

479,748
7,600,767

8,080,515

20.300.339

20.300.339

3.468.371

3.468.371

60,000,000

60,000,000

55.090.000

55.090.000

479,748
2,633,125

3,112,873

7.772.061

7.772.061

3.202.694

3.202.694

S.
No.

Particulars GROSS BLOCK DEPRECiATiON NETBLOCK
Ason

1.04.2010 Additions Deletions
Ason

31.03.11
Ason

1.04.2010
For

Current year
Dep

Adjustment
Ason

31.03.11
Ason

31.03.11
Ason

31.03.10

1 Land & BIdg 5,536,515 2,173,163 4,410,000 3,299,678 . . 3,299,678 5,536,515
2 Plant & Machinery 428,497 9,800 438,297 125,583 42,983 168,566 269,731 302,914
3 Computers 2,317,042 10,200 2,327,242 1,997,762 130,362 2,128,124 199,118 319,280
4 Ottice Equipment 25,100 - 25,100 9,498 2,170 11,668 13,432 15,602
5 Furniture & Fixtures 1,964,410 19,585 1,983,995 1,388,291 104,851 1,493,142 490,853 576,119
6 Veiricles 1,927,048 - 1,927,048 854,879 277,585 1,132,463 794,585 1,072,169

Total 12,198,612 2,212,748 4,410,000 10,001,360 4,376,013 557,950 4,933,963 5,067,397 7,822,599
Previous Year 11,318,701 879,911 12,198,612 3,747,506 628,507 4,376,013 7,822,599 757,195



As at As at
PARTICULERS 31.03.2011 31.03.2010

SCHEDULE - 6 : Investments ( at Cost)
Equity shares (Unquoted)
Mahaveer Skyscrapers Limited ( Subsidiary) 2,619,000 2,619,000
Arihant Optics Ltd 500,000 500,000
AP Mahesh Co-op Bank 3,050 150,050
Hygrowth Finance 15,000 15,000
Others 32,525 -

Leo Infrastructure 3,600,000 3,600,000
Minty Impex 3,834,295 100,000

10,603,870 6,984,050
SCHEDULE - 7 : Inventory
( As cerified by the m anagem ent, at cost or 
net realisable value which ever is less) 
Closing stocks 21,747,789 11,968,975

21,747,789 11,968,975
SCHEDULE - 8 : Sundry Debtors
Sundry Debtcrs-less than Six Months 41,291,120 39,593,429
Sundry Debtors (Above Six Month) - -

41,291,120 39,593,429
SCHEDULE - 9
Cash and Bank Balance 
Cash in Hand 2,208,170 1,253,838
With Scheduled Bank in current Account 267,848 1,729,960

2,476,018 2,983,798
SCH ED ULE-10 
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Deposits with Parties 7,490,211 1,182,281

7,490,211 1,182,281
SCH ED ULES-11 
LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured and Considered good) 
Advances Recoverable in Cash or in Kind 
or for value to be received 12,816,676 16,190,475
Advance Income tax and TDS 4,207,809 1,912,414

17,024,484 18,102,889



As at As at
PARTICULERS 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
SCH ED ULES-12
CURRENT LIABILITES AND PRO VISIO NS  
A Current Liabilities
Sundry Creditors 9,552,690 17,605,407
Advances received 776,936 231,338
Outstanding Liabilities - 34,250

10,329,626 17,870,995
B Provisions
Provision for taxation 4,268,952 1,678,246
Dividend on Equity shares 2,754,500 -

Provision for Corporate dividend Tax 457,488 -

Deferred Tax Liability 951,097 (88,847)

TOTAL 8,432,037 1,589,399

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
As at As at

PARTICULERS 31.03.2011 31.03.2010

SCHEDULE -13: OTHER INCOME
Computer Training Income 1,734,142
Interest Income 2,031,378 429,773
Other Income 14,227,648 -

Profit on land sale 7,574,000 -

Income Webdevelopment 130,766 -
Miscellaneous income 9,204,725 743,456
Staffing Income 3,316,601 -

Discount received 2,729,881 -

Dividend Income - 47,419
Rounded Off A/c. 187 -

39,215,186 2,954,790
SCHEDULE -14 : OPERATING EXPENDITURE
Advertisement Expenses 34,033 .

Electricity charges 165,683 131,181
Communication Expenses 361,098 459,551
Travelling and Conveyance 229,776 333,737
Miscellaneous expenses 47,448 235,924
Postage & Courier expenses 68,847 103,762
Rent 776,700 953,000
Staff Welfare Account 288,325 310,869
Salaries and Bonus 3,864,408 1,120,326
Managing Directors Remuneration 300,000 300,000
Other Directors Remuneration 833,304 912,000
Repairs and Maintenance 209,944 474,520
Office Maintainace 266,374 -

CST Paid 710,956 884,610

8,156,896 6,219,480



SCHEDULE-15
ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER EXPENSES
R ates  an d  ta xe s 4 9 4 ,7 7 8 2 0 7 ,6 8 2

L ega l an d  C o n su lta n cy  C h a rg e s 6 7 1 ,6 4 2 3 5 5 ,2 4 0

In su ra n ce 68,561 59,161

P a ym e n t to  a u d ito rs 50 ,00 0 4 7 ,4 6 9

C th e r  E x p .(V e d io co n &  R e liance ) 13,408,631 -

P rin tin g  &  S ta tio n e ry 80 ,81 7 8 5 ,8 9 3

B a n k  c h a rg e s 85 ,91 5 2 4 9 ,8 2 9

C o m m iss io n  paid 5 0 0 ,0 0 0 3 9 1 ,5 5 2

G e n e ra l Exp. 158 ,135 3 0 8 ,9 3 4

A n n u a l C h a rg e s 96 ,600 98,541

F iling  fe e s - 163 ,500

L is ting  fe e s 4 7 ,0 2 3 8 2 ,7 2 3

B u s in e ss  P ro m o tio n s 3,059,501 -

S ta ffing  Exp. 9 5 9 ,9 9 3 -

S u n d ry  B a la n ce s  w ritten  off 363,621 174 ,178

2 0 ,0 4 5 ,2 1 6 2 ,2 2 4 ,7 0 2

SCHEDULE-16
INTEREST & FINANCE CHARGES 2 ,211 ,043 855,191

2 ,211 ,043 855,191



MAHAVEER INFOWAY LTD 
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 31.03.2011

Particulars 2010-11 2009-10

Cash Flow From Operating Activity :
Net Profit for Year carried to B/S 4,967,643 1,415,965
Adjustments fo r :
Provisions 6,845,759 610,875
Depreciation 557,950 628,506
Finanaciai Charges 2,211,043 855,191
interest Received (2,031,378) (429,773)
Dividend Received - (47,419)
Profit on Land Saie (7,574,000) -

Tax paid debited to P&L 252,942 -

Sundry baiances Written off 588,655 -

Cash Flow before Working Capital Changes 5,818,614 3,033,345
(increase)/Decrease in Debtors (1,697,691) 13,196,046
(increase)/Decrease in stock (9,778,814) (7,111,801)
(increase)/Decrease in Advances (1,078,405) 5,386,984
(increase)/Decrease in otherCurrent Assets (6,307,930) (386,950)
increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabiiities (5,476,135) (32,924,360)

(18,520,360) (18,806,736)
Tax paid (252,942) -

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (18,773,302) (18,806,736)
Cash Flow From Investing Activity :
Saie/(Purchase) of Fixed Assets 9,271,252 (879,911)
interest Received 2,031,378 429,773
Dividend received - 47,419
Saie/(Purchase) of investment (3,619,820) (3,700,000)

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities 7,682,811 (4,102,719)
Cash Flow From Financing Activity :
Financial Charges (2,211,043) (855,191)
Secured Loan raised 12,528,278 1,575,081
Unsecured Loans raised/repaid 2 6 5 ,5 // (1,516,967)
Share Capital rasied - 25,596,500

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities 10,582,912 24,799,423
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (18,773,302) (18,806,736)
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities 7,682,811 (4,102,719)
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities 10,582,912 24,799,423

(507,580) 1,889,968
Add: Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,983,598 1,093,730
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,476,018 2,983,598

AUDITORS CERTIFICATE
W e  h a ve  ve rifie d  th e  a h o ve  C ash  F low  S ta te m en t o f M a h a ve e r In fo w ay  Ltd d e rive d  fro m  th e  a u d ite d  annua l 
a c c o u n ts  fo r  th e  y e a r e n d ed  31 -3-2011 an d  fo u n d  th e  sa m e  to  he  d ra w n  in a c c o rd a n c e  th e re in  an d  a lso  w ith  
th e  req u ire m e n t o f C la u se  32  o f L is ting  A g re e m e n t w ith  H yd e ra h a d  S to ck  E xch a n g e  Ltd.

P lace  : H yd e ra h a d  
11-05-2011

CA. N .K A L Y A N A S U N D A R  
P a rtn e r 

fo r  an d  on h e h a lf o f 
K A LY A N A  &  CC . 

C h a rte re d  A cco u n ta n ts



SCHEDULE 17 

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Accounts

I. Significant Accounting Policies:

Accounting Assumptions

T h e  fin a n c ia l s ta te m e n ts  h a ve  been p re p a re d  on th e  b a s is  o f g o ing  co n ce rn , u n d e r h is to rica l co s t co n ve n tio n  
on a cc ru a l bas is , to  c o m p ly  in a ll m a te ria l a s p e c ts  w ith  th e  a p p lic a b le  a c c o u n tin g  p rin c ip le s  in Ind ia , th e  
A c c o u n tin g  S ta n d a rd s  issued  by th e  In s titu te  o f C h a rte re d  A c c o u n ta n ts  of Ind ia  an d  th e  re leva n t p ro v is io n s  of 
th e  Ind ian  C o m p a n ie s  A ct, 1956.

Revenue Recognition

a) In co m e  is re co g n ize d  on a cc ru a l b a s is  u n le ss  o th e rw is e  s ta te d  in th e s e  acco u n ts .

b) R e ve n u e  fro m  s a le  is re co g n ize d  a fte r d isp a tch  of g o o d s  to  cus tom ers .

c) R e ve n u e  fo r  s e rv ic e s  is re co g n ize d  a fte r c o m p le tio n  o f each  s ta g e  o f se rv ice

d ) R e ve n u e  fro m  s o ftw a re  d e v e lo p m e n t (on t im e  o r  m a te r ia l b a s is ) is re c o g n iz e d  b a se d  on s o ftw a re  
d e v e lo p e d  an d  b ille d  to  th e  c lien ts .

Fixed Assets and Depreciation

F ixed  A s s e ts  a re  s ta te d  a t co s t o f a cq u is it io n  le ss  d e p re c ia tio n . C o s t o f a cq u is it io n  is in c lu s ive  o f fre ig h t, 
d u tie s  le v ie s  an d  a ll in c id e n ta ls  a ttr ib u ta b le  to  b ring in g  th e  a s s e ts  to  its w o rk in g  co n d itio n . A sse ts  u n d e r 
ins ta lla tio n  o r  u n d e r co n s tru c tio n  as a t b a la n ce  s h e e t d a te  a re  sh o w n  a s  ca p ita l w o rk  in p rog ress .

D e p re c ia tio n  is p ro v id e d  pro  ra ta  to  th e  p e riod  o f use  on th e  w ritten  d ow n  va lu e  m e th o d  a t th e  ra te s  sp e c ifie d  
u n d e r S c h e d u le  X IV  of th e  C o m p a n ie s  A ct, 1956 e xce p t th e  T em p o ra ry  s truc tu re s . D e p re c ia tio n  on T em pora ry  
s tru c tu re s  is p ro v id e d  o v e r th e  co n s tru c tio n  p e rio d  on s tra ig h t line  m e thod . In d iv id u a l a sse ts  c o s tin g  less  
th a n  R s.5 , 00 0  a re  fu lly  d e p re c ia te d  in th e  y e a r  o f acqu is itio n .

Foreign Exchange Transactions

T h e  tra n s a c tio n s  in fo re ig n  cu rre n cy  a re  a cc o u n te d  a t th e  e x ch a n g e  ra te  p re va iling  on th e  d a te  o f tran sa c tio n . 
G a in s  /  Lo sse s  a ris in g  o u t o f f lu c tu a tio n s  in e x c h a n g e  ra te s  a re  a cco u n te d  fo r  in th e  P ro fit an d  L oss  A cco u n t 
on rea liza tio n  /  paym ent.

F o re ign  cu rre n cy  m on e ta ry  a sse ts  an d  lia b ilit ie s  a re  tra n s la te d  a t th e  e xch a n g e  ra te  p re va iling  on th e  B a la n ce  
S h e e t d a te  an d  resu lta n t ga in  o r loss  is re co g n ise d  in th e  P ro fit an d  L oss  A ccoun t.

Investments

In ve s tm e n ts  th a t a re  re a d ily  re a lisa b le  an d  in te n de d  to  be  he ld  fo r  no t m o re  than  a  y e a r  a re  c la ss ifie d  as  
cu rre n t inve s tm e n ts . A ll o th e r in ve s tm e n ts  a re  c la ss ifie d  a s  lo n g -te rm  inves tm en ts .

A ll in ve s tm e n ts  a re  s ta te d  a t cos t, i.e., co s t o f a cq u is itio n  in c lu s ive  o f e xp e n d itu re  inc id e n ta l to  acqu is itio n . 
In co m e  fro m  in ve s tm e n ts  is re co g n ise d  in th e  a cco u n ts  in th e  y e a r  in w h ich  it is a cc ru e d  an d  s ta te d  at g ro ss  
va lu e s .

S h o rt Term  In v e s tm e n ts  a re  v a lu e d  a t co s t o r  m a rk e t v a lu e  w h ic h e v e r is low er. In c a s e  o f Long  Term  
In ve s tm e n ts , p ro v is ion  fo r  d im in u tio n  in va lu e  is m ad e  w hen  it is p e rm a n e n t and  m a te ria l.

Retirement Benefits

G ra tu ity  lia b ility  u n d e r th e  P a ym e n t o f G ra tu ity  A c t is a cc ru e d  an d  p ro v id e d  fo r  on cash  basis .



B o rro w ing  co s ts  a re  reco g n ize d  a s  e xp e n d itu re  in th e  y e a r  in w h ich  th e y  a re  incu rred .

Earnings Per Share

T h e  ea rn in g s  co n s id e re d  in asce rta in in g  th e  C o m pa n y ’s  E a rn ings  p e r S h a re  (E P S ) co m p rise  th e  net p ro fit/ 
( loss) a fte r tax. T he  n u m b e r o f sh a re s  used  in co m p u tin g  B as ic  E P S  is th e  w e ig h te d  a ve ra g e  n u m b e r o f sh a re s  
ou ts tan d in g  d u ring  th e  year. T he  n u m b e r o f sh a re s  used in co m p u tin g  D ilu ted  E P S  co m p rise s  of w e igh ted  
a ve ra g e  sh a re s  co n s id e re d  fo r  de riv ing  B as ic  EP S, and  a lso  th e  w e ig h te d  a ve ra g e  n u m b e r o f equ ity  sh a re s  
w h ich  cou ld  h ave  been issued  on th e  co n ve rs ion  o f a ll d ilu tive  po ten tia l e q u ity  sh a re s  w h e re  app licab le . D ilu tive  
po ten tia l equ ity  sh a re s  a re  dee m e d  to  h ave  been co n ve rte d  as of th e  b e g inn ing  of th e  year, un less th e y  have  
been issued  at a  la te r date.

Taxes on Income

Tax expense  co m prises  both cu rren t and  de fe rred  taxes. P rovis ion fo r cu rren t ta x  is m ade  based  on th e  app licab le  
ta x  ra tes and  ta x  law s w ith  respec t to  th a t year. D e fe rred  ta x  a sse ts  and  liab ilities  a re  recogn ized  fo r  th e  fu tu re  
ta x  co n se q u e n ce s  a ttrib u ta b le  to  d iffe re n ce s  be tw een  fin a n c ia l s ta te m e n ts  ca rry in g  a m o u n ts  of ex is ting  asse ts  
an d  lia b ilitie s  an d  th e ir  resp e c tive  ta x  b a se s  an d  o p e ra tin g  loss  ca rry  fo rw a rd s . D e fe rre d  ta x  a sse ts  and  
liab ilitie s  a re  m ea su re d  us ing  th e  ta x  ra tes  and  ta x  law s th a t h ave  been enac ted  o r su b s tan tive ly  enac ted  by 
th e  b a la n ce  shee t date. T he  e ffec t o f de fe rre d  ta x  a sse ts  an d  liab ilitie s  of a  c h a n g e  in ta x  ra tes  is recogn ized  in 
th e  p ro fit and  loss acco u n t in th e  y e a r o f change .

II. Notes to Accounts:

1. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

E stim a ted  am o u n t of co n tra c ts  rem a in ing  to  be execu te d  on cap ita l a cco u n ts  and  not p rov id e d  for, ne t of 
a d va n ce s  is Rs. Nil

2. In ve s tm e n ts

a. Inves tm en t inc ludes  5 000  sh a re s  o f A rih a n t O p tics  L im ited  am o u n tin g  to  R s.5 0 0 00 0 /- a re  y e t to  be 
tra n s fe rre d  in th e  nam e  o f th e  C om pany.

b. Investm en t inc ludes Rs. 14,095/- to w a rd s  subscrip tion  o f sha res  in M ahavee r P ro jects P riva te  Lim ited.

c. Investm en t inc ludes Rs. 1 8 ,4 3 0 /-to w a rd s  subscrip tion  of sh a re s  in M ahavee r Telecom  P riva te  Lim ited.

3. F ixed  A sse ts

F ixed  A sse ts  to  th e  tu n e  of R s.4 4 ,10 ,0 0 0 /- he ld  by  th e  co m p a n y  a s  Land &  B u ild ing  at P lo t N o.47, IDA, 
B a lanagar, H yd e rabad  acqu ire d  in an A uction  co n d uc te d  by th e  D eb ts  R eco ve ry  T ribuna l D epa rtm en t of 
E conom ic  A ffa irs , G ovt, o f Ind ia  a long  w ith  on e  of th e  D ire c to r Sri R a je n d e r K u m a r Ja in  w e re  so ld  du ring  
th e  y e a r and  ea rned  a  p ro fit on sa le  o f such  land to  th e  tu n e  of R s.7 5 ,74 ,0 0 0 /- and  th e  sa m e  w e re  
inc luded  in o th e r incom e  o f P & L  a /c  d u ring  th e  fin a n c ia l y e a r 2010-11.

4. S e g m e nt R eporting

In th e  op in ion  o f th e  m an a g e m en t th e  c o m p a n y ’s  b u s iness  a c tiv ity  ca rried  on d u rin g  th e  y e a r co n s is t of 
m ore  than  on e  repo rtab le  se g m e n t a nd  as such  report is g iven  separa te ly .

5. R e la ted  P arty  tran sa c tio n s

T he  co m p a n y  has iden tified  a ll re la ted  pa rties  and  d e ta ils  o f tra n sa c tio n s  a re  g iven  below . No p rov is ion  
fo r  doub tfu l d e b ts  o r a d va n ce s  is requ ired  to  be  m ade. No a m o u n ts  have  been w ritten  o ff o r w ritten  b ack  
d u ring  th e  y e a r in respect o f d e b ts  du e  from  o r re la ted  parties. T he re  a re  no o th e r re la ted  pa rties  w he re  
con tro l ex is ts  th a t n e e ds  to  be d isc losed .



a) N am es o f re la ted  pa rties  a nd  d e scrip tion  of re la tionsh ip

N a tu re  o f R e la tionsh ip  

S u b s id ia ry

K ey M an a g e m en t P e rsonne l (KM P)

N am e o f th e  R e la ted  P arty

M ah a ve e r P ro jec ts  P riva te  L im ited  
M ah a ve e r Te lecom  P riva te  L im ited

M r.A shok  K u m a r Ja in  

M r.R a jende r K u m a r Ja in 

M r.V ijay Kothari 

M r.J itend ra  B hansa li 

M r.P rasanna  D ixit 

M rs .A n itha  Ko thari 

M r V inee t M aharia  

Mr. B udh i P rakash  

Mr. V ijay  K u m a r Taori

E n te rp rise s  w h e re  K M P  have  M ah a ve e r S kysc ra p e rs  Ltd
s ig n ifica n t in fluence

b) S u m m a ry  o f T ra n sa c tio ns  w ith  th e  a b o ve  re la ted  pa rties  a re  as  fo llow s:

M anag ing  D irec to r 

D irec to r 

D irec to r 

D irec to r 

D ire c to r 

D irec to r 

D irec to r 

D irec to r 

D irec to r

6.

7.

(i)

Particulars

Inves tm en t in E n te rp rise s  w h e re  K M P  have  
s ig n ifica n t in fluence

R em une ra tion  to  KM P

R ent Pa id  to  re la tive  of KM P

2011

2 6 ,19 ,0 0 0

11,33 ,304

600 ,0 0 0

(A m oun t in R upees) 

2010

2 6 .19 .0 0 0

12.12.000
6 0 0 ,0 0 0

T ra n sa c tio ns  an d  ou ts tan d in g  b a la n ces  in th e  n a tu re  o f re im b u rsem e n t of e xp e nd itu re  incu rred  by on e  
C o m pa n y  on beha lf o f th e  o th e r h ave  not been co n s id e re d  above.

c) P e riod  End B a lances

Particulars

Inves tm en t in E n te rp rise s  w h e re  K M P  h ave  s ig n ifica n t in fluence

R ent D epos it w ith  re la tive  o f KM P

Taxation

2011
2 6 ,19 ,0 0 0

800 ,0 0 0

(A m oun t in R upees) 

2010
2 6 ,19 ,0 0 0

5 0 0 ,0 0 0

C urren t incom e  ta x  is a sce rta in e d  on th e  b as is  o f a sse ssa b le  p ro fits  co m p u te d  in a cco rd a n ce  w ith  th e  
p ro v is ion s  of th e  incom e  ta x  Act, 1961 an d  it is cha rg e d  to  th e  p ro fit a nd  loss  o f th e  year.

Lease Obligations

Lease  paym en ts  m ade  u nder cance lla b le  ope ra ting  leases a m oun ting  to  R s.7 ,76 ,700  (2010 -  Rs. 9 ,53 ,000) 
h ave  been recogn ised  a s  an e xp e nse  in th e  E xpe n d itu re  d u ring  cons tru c tio n  pe riod  p e n d ing  a lloca tion  
(ne t) and  P ro fit and  Loss A cco u n t a s  pe r th e  g e n e ra lly  a cce p te d  a cco u n tin g  p rinc ip les ..



8. Earning Per Share (EPS)

Particulars 2011 2010

Net P ro fit/ (Loss) a fte r ta xe s  fo r  th e  y e a r  (R s.) 8 ,179,631 1 ,415 ,965

W e ig h te d  a ve ra g e  n u m b e r o f E qu ity  S h a re s  o f R s.10  each
ou ts tan d in g  d u rin g  th e  p e rio d (U se d  fo r  ca lcu la tion  of
B as ic  and  D ilu ted  E a rn ings  P er S h a re ) 5 ,5 09 ,0 0 0 5 ,5 08 ,9 9 0

E a rn ings  pe r S h a re  B as ic  an d  D ilu ted  (R s.) 1.49 0 .26

9. C o m pa n y  has not pa id  an y  in te rest o r an y  in te rest payab le  is ou ts tan d in g  to  M icro, S m all o r M ed ium  
E n te rp rise s  (unde r th e  p ro v is ion s  of S ection  16 o f th e  M icro , S m a ll an d  M ed ium  E n te rp rise s  D eve lopm en t 
Act, 2 0 0 6 ) d u rin g  th e  y e a r e nded  M arch 31, 2011.

10. Managerial Remuneration: (A m oun t in R upees)

Particulars 2011 2010

S a la rie s  and  A llow an ce s 11,33 ,304 1,212 ,000

Total 11,33 ,304 1,212 ,000

11. Auditors’ Remuneration (A m oun t in R upees)

Particulars 2011 2010

A u d it F ee s  (exc lud ing  se rv ice  tax) 50 ,000 30 ,000

12. F o re ign  E xch a n g e  O u tflo w (A m ou n t in R upees)

Particulars 2011 2010

F ee s  to  C o n su lta n ts 7 3 .0 0  lacs 5 9 .2 3  lacs

P u rch a se  o f so ftw a re /o th e rs

T ra ve llin g  E xp e n se s

Total 7 3 .0 0  lacs 5 9 .2 3  lacs

13. In th e  op in io n  o f th e  M a n a g e m e n t an d  to  th e  be s t o f th e ir  kn o w le d g e  an d  be lie f rea liza tio n  o f cu rre n t 
a sse ts  an d  loans  an d  a d v a n c e s  a re  no t less  th a n  th e  a m o u n t a t w h ich  th e y  a re  s ta te d  in th e  B a la n ce  
S h e e t an d  a re  s u b je c t to  c o n firm a tio n  fro m  resp e c tive  parties .

14. T h e  m a n a g e m e n t is o f th e  o p in io n  th a t th e  c a rry in g  a m o u n ts  o f fixe d  a ss e ts  an d  o th e r a s s e ts  a re  not 
less  than  th e ir  re sp e c tive  ne t re a liza b le  va lues .

15. A dd itiona l In fo rm a tion  p u rsuan t to  p a ra g ra ph s  3 , 4 , 4 -C  and  4 -D  of pa rt- ll o f S ch e d u le  VI to  th e  C om pa n ie s  
A ct, 1956 to  th e  e x te n t e ith e r “ N il” o r  “ N o t A p p lic a b le ” ha s  not been  fu rn ish e d .

16. P re v io u s  y e a r ’s  fig u re s  h a ve  b een  re g ro u p e d  an d  re c la ss ifie d , w h e re v e r ne ce ssa ry , to  co n fo rm  to 
th o s e  o f th e  cu rre n t year.

CA. N .K A LY A N A  S U N D A R  
P a rtn e rM .N o :- 2 0 4 24 7  
F o r an d  on b e h a lf o f 
K a lya n a  &  Co,.
C h a rte re d  A cco u n ta n ts  
P lace: H yd e ra b a d  
D ate : 11.05.2011

A s h o k  K u m a r Ja in  
M an a g in g  D ire c to r

F o r an d  on b e h a lf o f th e  B oard

P lace: H yd e ra b a d  
D ate: 11.05.2011

R a je n d e r K u m a r Ja in  
D ire c to r



B A L A N C E  S H E E T  A B S T R A C T  A N D  
C O M P A N Y 'S  G E N E R A L  B U S IN E S S  P R O F IL E

R eg is tra tio n  D etails:
Registration No. 
Balance Sheet Date

12704
31.03.2011

State Code

C ap ita l R a ised  d u rin g  th e  y e a r (Amount in thousands):
Public Issue NIL Rights Issue
Bonus Issue NIL Private Placement

NIL
25000

P o sitio n  o f M o b ilisa tio n  an d  D e p lo y m e n t o f Fun ds: (Amount in thousands) 
Total Liabilities 86,939 Total Assets 86,939

Sources of Funds: 
Paidup Capital 
Share Application 
Secured Loans

55,090

20,300

Reserves & Surplus 
Unsecured Loans

8,081
3,468

Application of Funds: 
Net Fixed Assets 
Net Current Assets

5,067 Investments
71,268 Miscellaneous Exp.

10,604

IV. P e rfo rm a n c e  o f c o m p an y  (Amount in thousands)
Turnover 291,583 Total Expenditure
Profit/Loss before tax 11,813 Profit/Loss after Tax
Earning per Share in Rs. 1.49 Dividend Rate %

279,573
8,178

5

V. G e n e ric  N am es  o f th ree  P rinc ip a l P ro d u c ts /S e rv ice s  o f th e  co m p an y
(as per monetary terms)
Item Code No.(ITC Code)
Product Description

For and on Behalf of the Board

A s h o k  K o th ari
Managing Director

R a je n d e r K o thari
Director



M A H A V E E R  IN FO W A Y  L IM IT E D  
7 -1 -2 4 /2 /C , #30 1 /A , D h an s i S u rab h i C o m p lex , G ree n lan d s , A m e erp e t

H y d erab ad  - 5 00  016 .

PROXY FORM

I/W e _________________________ o f ___________________ being a Member(s) of above named
company, hereby a p p o in t_________________ o f _____________________ or failing him/her
__________________o f _____________ as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us, on my/our
behalf at the 20th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Tuesday, 16th day of 
August, 2011 at 10.00 A.M at 7-1-24/2/C, # 301/A, Dhansi Surabhi Complex, Greenlands, Ameerpet, 
Hyderabad - 500 016 and at any adjourned meeting thereof.

As Witnessed Signed this__________ day o f_________ , 2011

Signed by the said_______________

Folio No./Client ID ______________

No. of shares held_______________

Note: The proxy in order to be effective should be duly stamped, completed, signed and must be 
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the time for 
holding the meeting.

M A H A V E E R  IN FO W A Y  L IM IT E D  
7 -1 -2 4 /2 /C , #30 1 /A , D h an s i S u rab h i C o m p lex , G ree n lan d s , A m e erp e t,

H yd erab ad  - 5 00  016

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(Please present this slip at the Meeting venue)

I hereby record my presence at the 20th Annual General Meeting of the members of the company to 
be held on Tuesday, 16th day of August, 2011 at 10.00 A.M at 7-1-24/2/C, # 301/A, Dhansi Surabhi 
Complex, Greenlands, Ameerpet, Hyderabad - 500 016

Shareholders/Proxy's Signature______________________________________

Shareholders/Proxy's full name_ 
(In block letters)

Folio No./ Client ID_ 

No. of shares held

Note: Shareholders attending the meeting in person or by proxy are required to complete the atten­
dance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall.


